
KENNETH SICARD, President                 DEBRA JOHNSON, Member              RONALD WEYER, Member  
TAMARA MILLER, Clerk-Treasurer                SHARON BOHNENKEMPER, Attorney       CHRIS JAMES, Town Manager 
 

 
 

 

 
2065 MAIN STREET 
PO. BOX 7 
FERDINAND, INDIANA 47532 
PHONE 812-367-2280 

 

 
twnofferdinand@psci.net 
www.ferdinandindiana.org 
 

FAX TRANS MITTAL COVER S HEE T 
TO:   FROM: 

News media  Tamara Miller 
COMPANY:  DATE: 

Town of Ferdinand  August 19, 2020 
FAX NUMBER:  TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER: 

812-367-1303  1 
PHONE NUMBER:  SENDER’S REFERENCE NUMBER: 

812-367-2280 x4   
SUBJECT:  SENDERS FAX NUMBER: 

Ferdinand Town Council  
Special Meeting 

  

 URGENT x FOR REVIEW  PLEASE COMMENT  PLEASE REPLY  PLEASE RECYCLE 

NOTES/COMMENTS: 

  
The Ferdinand Town Council will have a Special Meeting on Tuesday, 
September 29, 2020 at 5:30 pm to adopt the 2021 budget.  
 
The meeting will be at the Town Hall. 
 
The next regular meeting will be October 20th at 7:30 pm. 
 

Any questions, please call 812-367-2280. 
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